



LEONARDOMARTÍNEZ

Caracas, Venezuela
+58-412-9889907
martinezazuaje@gmail.com
leotms.github.io

PROFILE

Always willing to work on new projects. I'm a Teamwork & Agile Development lover. In the last few years I've worked in Data Science, diving into Artificial Intelligence (AI), Machine Learning (ML) and Data Mining as well as several Web Development projects.

EXPERIENCE

DATA & ML ENGINEER

SmartHop (JUN 2017 - Present)

- AI Models based on supervised and unsupervised learning.
- Data Analysis using Data Mining techniques.
- Virtual environment creation for AI Agents training.
- Deployment of AI Models as services.
- Creation of Recommender Systems services for real-time suggestions.

DATA ANALYSIS INTERN

SmartHop (JUN 2017 – DIC 2016)

- Predictive System for truck routes based on Geolocation Data.
- Internship project at Simón Bolívar University.
- Outstanding Mention.

BACKEND DEVELOPER

Inpetus (AUG 2016 – JAN 2019)

- Design and Creation of REST services for several web and mobile applications.

EDUCATION

COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Simón Bolívar University. Caracas, Venezuela. (2018)

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- **Programming Languages:** Python, JavaScript.
- **ML&AI Libraries:** Scikit-Learn, Keras + TensorFlow, Pandas, Numpy, OpenAI Gym.
- **DBMS:** MongoDB, Redis.
- **Web Frameworks:** Django, Flask.
- **OS:** Ubuntu 14.10 & 16.10, MacOs, Windows 10.
- **Cloud:** Google Cloud Platform.
- **Others:** Git, SCRUM and Agile-Like Methodologies. Standard HTML and CSS knowledge.

PERSONAL SKILLS

- **Languages:** Español (native), English (decent), Français (amateur).
- **Teamwork & Communication.**
- **Leadership.**
- **Creativity.**